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Jeff Fenton

From: (615) -7377 <16158371301.1615 7377.km4F34MBb9@txt.voice.google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:14 PM
To: 837.1301@gmail.com
Subject: New text message from (615) -7377

Hello, I pray for some peace for you today. (Regarding your text right above, I used to always think of you 
like you were riding a stationary exercise bicycle; peddling furiously, working so hard, but going nowhere. 
Sorry, not that that helps.) Anyway, my cold is much much much worse today. At least I have donuts, 
those sure are good and cheer me up. लळऴवशषЊЋЌЍЎЏАБВГДЕ⟀⟁⟂⟃⟄⟅♼♽♾♿⚀⚁ᕿᖀᖁᖂᖃᖄᖅᖆलळऴवशष 

YOUR ACCOUNT HELP CENTER HELP FORUM 

 

To edit your email preferences for text messages, go to the email notification settings in your account. 
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Fawn Fenton 
(615) -7377 • mobile 

Hello, I pray for some peace for you today. (Regarding your text right above,! 
used to always think of you like you were rid ing a stationary exercise bicycle; 
peddling furiously, working so hard, but going nowhere. Sorry, not that that 
helps.) Anyway, my cold is much much much worse today. At least I have 
donuts, those sure are good and cheer me up. 8 I, 8 
Fawn Fenton (mobile) • Jan 23, 2019 
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